




















OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that isintended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. Thisemail also may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use
of thisemail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately del ete the email.



From: Roberts, Blake
To: Siskel, Edward N; Walter M. Shaub; David J. Apol; Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones
Subject: Follow Up











































(b)(5) - CD request

ActiveUS 160590390v.2



Mon-responsive record

From: Roberts, Blake [mailto
Sent: Monday, January 02, 2017 2:34 PM
To: Walter M. Shaub; David J. Apol; Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones
Cc: Siskel, Edward N

Subject: Follow-up Call

All,

We have heard that, notwithstanding the federal holiday, some of you may be in the office working today. If
that 1s correct, could you be available for a call sometime between 3:30-4:30 to discuss the assets of Mr.
Kushner’s spouse? If not, please let us know when you could be available tomorrow.

Thank you,

Blake

Blake Roberts | WilmerHale

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email message and any attachments are being sent by Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale and Dorr LLP, are

confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately—by
replying to this message or by sending an email tﬂ—and destroy all copies of this

message and any attachments. Thank you.




For more information about WilmerHale, please visit us at http://www.wilmerhale.com.




Brandon A. Steele

From: Roberts, Blake_
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 11:02 AM

To: Walter M. Shaub; David J. Apol

Subject: RE: Quick Call

Sorry to hear that. Thanks, Walt. I will be around.

From: Walter M. Shaub [mailto:wmshaub@oge.qgov]
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 10:13 AM

To: Roberts, Blake; David J. Apol

Subject: RE: Quick Call

RIS | can call you after our call with Don McGahn.

Walt

Walter M. Shaub, Jr.

Director

U.S. Office of Government Ethics

1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500

Washington, DC 20005-3917

Telephone: 202.482.9292

Email: walter.shaub@oge.gov

From: Roberts, Blake [mailto

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 9:22 AM
To: Walter M. Shaub; David J. Apol
Subject: Quick Call



Do either of you have time for a quick call?

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
replying to this message or by sending an email to ﬂ—and destroy all copies of this

message and any attachments. Thank you.

For more information about WilmerHale, please visit us at http://www.wilmerhale.com.

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other
Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This
email also may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the
transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or
use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.



Brandon A. Steele

From: Walter M. Shaub

Sent: Saturday, January 07, 2017 10:17 AM

To: Heather A. Jones; David J. Apol

Subject: FW: NYTimes: Jared Kushner, a Trump In-Law and Adviser, Chases a Chinese Deal

Walter M. Shaub, Jr.

Director

U.S. Office of Government Ethics

1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917

Telephone: 202.482.9292
Email: walter.shaub@oge.gov

From: Walter M. Shaub

Sent: Saturday, January 07, 2017 10:15 AM

To: 'Gorelick, Jamie'

Cc: Siskel, Edward N; Roberts, Blake

Subject: RE: NYTimes: Jared Kushner, a Trump In-Law and Adviser, Chases a Chinese Deal

Thanks for sharing this, Jamie. Blake gave me a heads up that an article was in the works. The letter | sent Ed yesterday
highlights some suggestions for protecting your client against potential conflicts of interest and other ethics issues.

| have one additional suggestion. There is a strong temptation for lawyers to think that it's enough to put together ethics
arrangements that are legally compliant. As you know from your own time in government, senior officials invariably find
themselves operating in a fast-paced work environment in which they necessarily move from one vaguely defined
subject to another quickly throughout the day. Ethics issues arise unexpectedly, and they don't come with the label
"Caution! I'm an ethics issue." For this reason, we encourage folks to set up ethics arrangements that put senior officials
two steps back from the line between what is permissible and what is not. OGE can enforce that approach in the
nominee program, but White House appointees are at the mercy of the attention span of a White House Counsel's office
with a thousand other things to do. As things are currently shaping up, it's not clear that this new White House will have
a fully functioning ethics office of its own on the first day. For that reason, caution is advisable. The further you can put
him back from the line, the better you will protect him.

Walt

Walter M. Shaub, Jr.

Director

U.S. Office of Government Ethics

1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917

Telephone: 202.482.9292
Email: walter.shaub@oge.gov




From: Gorelick, Jamie [mailt

Sent: Saturday, January 07, 2017 9:42 AM

To: Walter M. Shaub

Cc: Siskel, Edward N; Roberts, Blake; Gorelick, Jamie

Subject: Fw: NYTimes: Jared Kushner, a Trump In-Law and Adviser, Chases a Chinese Deal

Walt -

Just a heads up so you know this is out there. Our proposed plan contemplates steps to remove and mitigate sources of
conflict.

Best -

Jamie

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.
Original Message

http://www.nytimes.com/2017/01/07/us/politics/jared-kushner-trump-business.html?smprod=nytcore-
iphone&smid=nytcore-iphone-share

As Donald J. Trump’s son-in-law prepares for a White House role, his undisclosed talks with a secretive Chinese company
highlight potential conflicts of interest.



Brandon A. Steele

From: David J. Apol

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 3:10 PM pttachment (D)(6)
To: Elaine Newton

Subject: FW: Draft SF-278 for Jared Kushner

Attachments: Kushner Application for COD.xlsx

Here is the cd | was talking about

From: Roberts, Blake [mailt:

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 1:27 PM
To: David J. Apol

Cc: Siskel, Edward N

Subject: RE: Draft SF-278 for Jared Kushner

Dave,

Thanks very much. Please find attached a draft spreadsheet that describes the assets for which Jared (and related
persons) will seek a certificate of divestiture. We need to add some additional information about a few assets,
including some of the questions you raise below. But there should be enough here for someone to begin the

We will supplement with additional information as it becomes available. Please let me know if you or your
colleagues have any questions as you review.

Thank you again,

Blake

From: David J. Apol [mailto:djapol@oge.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 11:24 AM
To: Roberts, Blake

Subject: RE: Draft SF-278 for Jared Kushner




Thanks Blake.

We need to know which assets he is asking a CD for at this time before we can do much with this. As I
understand the plan, the initial CD request will be for

Additionally, for the assets he is requesting a CD for:

We need to know which assets are held in a trust.

For any assets in a trust, we need the trust instrument and the name of the trustee.
Are any held in retirement plans?

Were any acquired through employment?

Are the assets for his children reported?

Who holds each asset?

We will work on this as fast as we can consistent with other priorities we are getting from the PTT.

Thanks.

Dave

From: Roberts, Blake [mailto

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 7:03 PM
To: Dawvid J. Apol

Cc: Siskel, Edward N

Subject: Draft SF-278 for Jared Kushner

Dave,



As discussed, I am sending you the latest draft of Jared Kushner’s SF-278. This 1s not yet ready to be filed — we
are still working with the business people on some formatting issues and some information about individual
assets needs to be filled in. However, we believe that this draft covers all or nearly all of the assets that will
either be covered by the SF-278 reporting requirements or for which a certificate of divestiture will be sought.

We will get you additional information tomorrow about the underlying investments of the

We have been in touch with Stefan Passantino of PTT and will be working closely with him so that the new
personnel in the White House Counsel’s Office are fully briefed on this issue and ready to initiate the process
for obtamning a certificate of divestiture as quickly as possible. We are available at any time to answer questions
from your office once they begin to review the draft SF-278 and draft COD application material.

Thank you again — we recognize that this is a challenging stretch for everyone on your team.

Thanks,

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
replying to this message or by sending an email to |G- o destroy all copies of this
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

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Good Morning, Mr. Passantino:

Rodrick T. Johnson

Thursday, January 26, 2017 9:30 AM

R

Elaine Newton; Teresa L. Williamson; Sandra S. Mabry; Monica M. G. Ashar
Certificate of Divestiture for Jared C. Kushner

Kusher, Jared C. CD's 002-006.pdf

High

Attached is the Certificate of Divestiture OGE-2017-002 for Jared C. Kushner, Senior Advisor to the President, White
House Office; OGE-2017-003 for Ivanka Trump as trustee for the lvanka Trump Revocable Trust; OGE-2017-004 for

, dependent minor child of Jared C. Kushner; OGE-2017-005 for_, dependent minor child
of Jared C. Kushner; and OGE-2017-006 for_ dependent minor child of Jared C. Kushner. We would
appreciate your forwarding the original certificates to Mr. Kushner. Also enclosed is a copy of the certificate’s for your

files.

The original certificate’s and one copy for your records will be mailed to you. We would appreciate your forwarding the
original certificate’s to Mr. Kushner, upon receipt.

Please confirm receipt of this email by replying to all.

Thanks, Again
Rodrick Johnson



Brandon A. Steele

From: Roberts, Blake

Sent: Monday, January 02, 2017 2:34 PM

To: Walter M. Shaub; David J. Apol; Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones
Cc: Siskel, Edward N

Subject: Follow-up Call

All,

We have heard that, notwithstanding the federal holiday, some of you may be i the office working today. If
that is correct, could you be available for a call sometime between 3:30-4:30 to discuss the assets of Mr.
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

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 5:27 PM
To: Siskel, Edward N; 'Roberts, Blake'
Cc: Heather A. Jones

Subject: response to follow-up letter
Attachments: Letter to E. Siskel (1-6-2017).pdf
Blake and Ed,

Enclosed is OGE’s response to Ed’s letter. | discussed the content of the letter with Blake earlier this week. The original
with the attachment will follow in the regular mail. The two-part attachment can also be viewed in electronic format on
OGE’s website at the following addresses:

Nominee Ethics Guide
https://www.oge.gov/Web/OGE.nsf/0/908088E45E5A64778525801B00590DD5/SFILE/Final%20Nomination%20
Guide%20Spreads%200ptimized%20Web.pdf

Appendix to the Nominee Ethics Guide
https://www.oge.gov/Web/OGE.nsf/0/0EA56347F998FFA78525801B0058E0F9/SFILE/Final%20Appendix%20Spr
eads%20Web%20.pdf

Thanks
Walt

Walter M. Shaub, Jr.

Director

U.S. Office of Government Ethics

1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917

Telephone: 202.482.9292
Email; walter.shaub@oge.qgov

From: Roberts, Blake [mailto

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2016 1:37 PM

To: Walter M. Shaub

Cc: Siskel, Edward N; David J. Apol; Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones
Subject: Follow-up Letter

Walt,

As discussed on our last call, please find attached a letter describing the proposal we discussed. | hope you all
are getting some rest this holiday season.






Brandon A. Steele

From: Deborah J. Bortot

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 10:41 AM
To: David J. Apol; Heather A. Jones

Cc: Elaine Newton

Subject: RE: Draft SF-278 for Jared Kushner
Dave,

Once we get the request, there will be additional questions.

Thanks,
Deb

From: David J. Apol

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 10:26 AM
To: Heather A. Jones; Deborah J. Bortot

Cc: Elaine Newton

Subject: FW: Draft SF-278 for Jared Kushner

Anything you want me to add to this before | send?

From: Roberts, Blake [mailto!
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
replying to this message or by sending an email to |G —:nd destroy all copies of this
message and any attachments. Thank you.

For more information about WilmerHale, please visit us at http://www.wilmerhale.com.




Brandon A. Steele

From: Monica M. G. Ashar

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 11:51 AM

To: ‘Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO'

Cc: Elaine Newton; Rodrick T. Johnson

Subject: RE: Certificate of Divestiture for Jared C. Kushner

Thanks, Stefan. What would be the best way to get the originals of the CDs over to you?

Monica Ashar

Assistant Counsel

U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005

Phone: (202) 482-9282

Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @Office GovEthics

From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO [mailto { S SIIIGNGGEEEEEEE

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 11:22 AM

To: Rodrick T. Johnson; Walter M. Shaub

Cc: Elaine Newton; Teresa L. Williamson; Sandra S. Mabry; Monica M. G. Ashar
Subject: RE: Certificate of Divestiture for Jared C. Kushner

Thank you. | have received this and am grateful for the prompt attention your office has been paying to issues such as
this. Stefan.

STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

From: Rodrick T. Johnson [mailto:rjohnson@oge.gov]

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 9:30 AM

To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO

Cc: Elaine Newton <enewton@oge.gov>; Teresa L. Williamson <tlwillia@oge.gov>; Sandra S. Mabry
<ssmabry@oge.gov>; Monica M. G. Ashar <mmgashar@oge.gov>

Subject: Certificate of Divestiture for Jared C. Kushner

Importance: High

Good Morning, Mr. Passantino:

Attached is the Certificate of Divestiture OGE-2017-002 for Jared C. Kushner, Senior Advisor to the President, White
House Office; OGE-2017-003 for Ivanka Trump as trustee for the lvanka Trump Revocable Trust; OGE-2017-004 for

, dependent minor child of Jared C. Kushner; OGE-2017-005 for_ dependent minor child
of Jared C. Kushner; and OGE-2017-006 for_, dependent minor child of Jared C. Kushner. We would
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

Sent: Saturday, January 07, 2017 11:29 AM

To: Gorelick, Jamie

Cc: Siskel, Edward N; Roberts, Blake; Brown, Reginald

Subject: Re: NYTimes: Jared Kushner, a Trump In-Law and Adviser, Chases a Chinese Deal

Thanks. That's good to hear!

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.
Original Message

From: Gorelick, Jamie

Sent: Saturday, January 7, 2017 10:36 AM

To: Walter M. Shaub

Cc: Siskel, Edward N; Roberts, Blake; Brown, Reginald

Subject: Re: NYTimes: Jared Kushner, a Trump In-Law and Adviser, Chases a Chinese Deal

Walt -

is done.

| know you have been trading notes with Reg.
As he mentioned,

. We obviously represent Kushner.
You will see the same conservative approach with each.

Jamie

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.
Original Message
From: Gorelick, Jamie
Sent: Saturday, January 7, 2017 10:28 AM
To: Walter M. Shaub
Cc: Siskel, Edward N; Roberts, Blake; Gorelick, Jamie
Subject: Re: NYTimes: Jared Kushner, a Trump In-Law and Adviser, Chases a Chinese Deal

We agree. We are trying to make a workable and conservative plan. We have met with the person who will be doing
ethics for McGahn so he can become familiar with the issues and be of help in keeping Jared clear of the line. Your
advice is welcome!

Jamie

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.
Original Message
From: Walter M. Shaub
Sent: Saturday, January 7, 2017 10:17 AM
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

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other Government
property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not
the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by responding to the email and then
immediately delete the email.



Brandon A. Steele

From: Walter M. Shaub

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 7:01 PM
To: Heather A. Jones

Subject: Letter.docx

Attachments: Letter.docx

Please review and offer any edits you think are appropriate using tracked changes. | need to send this letter before c.o.b.
Friday. Thanks!



Brandon A. Steele

From: Gorelick, Jarmic [

Sent: Saturday, January 07, 2017 3:01 PM
To: Walter M. Shaub
Subject: Re: NYTimes: Jared Kushner, a Trump In-Law and Adviser, Chases a Chinese Deal

That would be fine, Walt. It is certainly a true statement. And we have appreciated and followed that advice, for

example, with regard to the i GTGTGcTcTcTcTTEEE

Best -
Jamie

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.
Original Message
From: Walter M. Shaub
Sent: Saturday, January 7, 2017 2:51 PM
To: Gorelick, Jamie
Subject: Re: NYTimes: Jared Kushner, a Trump In-Law and Adviser, Chases a Chinese Deal

Jamie,

Do you have any concerns if at some point | state publicly that, "We have consulted with attorneys for Jared Kushner to
provide assistance in connection with some steps he may take to avoid conflicts of interest if he comes into
government." This seems to be consistent with what you told the NY Times.

Walt

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.
Original Message

From: Gorelick, Jamie

Sent: Saturday, January 7, 2017 11:37 AM

To: Walter M. Shaub

Subject: Re: NYTimes: Jared Kushner, a Trump In-Law and Adviser, Chases a Chinese Deal

Will do.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.
Original Message
From: Walter M. Shaub
Sent: Saturday, January 7, 2017 11:32 AM
To: Gorelick, Jamie
Subject: Re: NYTimes: Jared Kushner, a Trump In-Law and Adviser, Chases a Chinese Deal



They have not shared with us that they've hired someone. If you get the chance, please let him know that I'd love to
meet with him. Emory Rounds of my office and | can give him some ideas for setting up shop.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.
Original Message

From: Gorelick, Jamie

Sent: Saturday, January 7, 2017 10:27 AM

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
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 4:56 PM
To: Monica M. G. Ashar; Elaine Newton
Cc: David J. Apol

Subject: RE: Call Thursday morning

Monica and Elaine — Please also find attached drafts of a memo from Jared applying for the COD and a memo
from the WH Counsel’s Office forwarding the application to OGE. Please let us know if you have any
comments on these or if they seem sufficient.

Thank you,

Blake

From: Roberts, Blake

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 4:39 PM

To: 'Monica M. G. Ashar' <mmgashar@oge.gov>; 'Elaine Newton' <enewton@oge.gov>
Cc: 'David J. Apol' <djapol@oge.gov>

Subject: RE: Call Thursday morning

Monica and Elaine — Here is the redacted trust document. Can you please let me know if this is adequate for
your purposes? If not, can you please let me know what information you need?

On timing, my understanding is that Jared will be sworn in Sunday afternoon. Hopefully, you will receive the
official package that afternoon.

Thanks,

Blake

From: Roberts, Blake

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 5:17 PM

To: 'Monica M. G. Ashar' <mmagashar@oge.gov>; 'Elaine Newton' <enewton@oge.qov>
Cc: 'David J. Apol' <djapol@oge.gov>

Subject: RE: Call Thursday morning







To: Roberts, Blake
Cc: Monica M. G. Ashar <mmagashar@oge.gov>; Elaine Newton <enewton@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Call Thursday morning

Blake,

Monica and Elaine are taking the lead on the CD. Are you available to talk to them at 3:15? If so, they will call
you.

Dave

From: Roberts, Blake [mailto

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 1:46 PM
To: David J. Apol

Subject: RE: Call Thursday morning

Dave — Just following up. Can we possibly touch base quickly this afternoon?

From: Roberts, Blake

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 11:57 PM
To: djapol@oge.gov

Subject: Call Thursday morning

Dave,

I know this is a very busy time. Would it be possible to schedule a short call tomorrow morning to go over some
procedural and substantive questions?

Thanks,

Blake
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